



Durham • Freeport • Pownal

Finance Subcommittee Report

Date: March 20, 2019

Committee: Finance Committee

Chair: Kate Brown

In attendance: Kate Brown, Michelle Ritcheson, John Morang, Michelle Lickteig

Guests: Dr. Becky Foley

Meeting Date: March 13, 2019

Agenda Items and Discussion:

Update on Pavers:

Dr. Foley updated the committee on the turnover of the collection of the final amounts of donations for the Track and Field Project from the Tri-Town Track Committee to the RSU. The RSU will finish collecting the final donations and place any remaining pavers needed in the donation area of the Track and Field entrance. Discussion took place on donors who have not completed their donations after multiple attempts and what to do with pavers already placed in good faith for these donors. It was agreed another attempt from the school department would be made and then if no amount received the paver will be removed.

Next Steps on Cost Sharing:

The Finance Committee continued to review of all the research gathered to date. A list of each potential component in the calculation was made (ie valuation, population, enrollment, etc), as well as a list of pros and cons for each. The committee made it through the majority of the components. The committee ran out of time and will pick up where they left off at the next meeting.

Next Meeting:

March 20, 2019 at 5p at Central Office.

Submitted by: Michelle Lickteig, Director of Finance